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Pleass institube immediate investigation
in order to determine the reputation, abiliuvy
and gqualifications for appointment with the
Prohibition Unit of the above named applicants.

Thig investigation should bYe conductsd in
accordance witn inatruetions centained in 8. A, C,
Letter #787, ‘ ' '

Thers are transmitted herewith psrsonal
history shsets of these applicsate. The question~ $
nalres previgusly forwarded to you should be filled
in by the agent conducting the investigation. It is
believed that they are fully welf-explanatury.

All investigationy of this natuds are 4o be

completed and reports rendered the Bursauw within
ten daya of recelipt therecef.

Very truly yours,

P
I Director, / i k
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il €, ILLINJIC,

4LIOT NESS,

~ame of applicant 10811

Prairie Ave,,

Chicago, Illinois.
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Queaticns Answers Questions o Ansnurs““’
SR R S
o
.. How did you gain your 10, Has he, to your know— |d~ li0
knowledge of him? A={a)Thru personal ledge, ever bzen in Court |B~- No
)Through personal con- (g %2;§té811. ae a defendant?® If so, C~ Yo
tact? (b) Through your |Be(s)Thru personal give [ull details. 2,
friende? (c) Through his contacte 7] 77 -
{riends? (c) Through his (3)Very well. 11. Has he ever been in A~ Hone )
remies? If the answer |C-l{a)Thru persenal | ¢rouple of any kind? If  |B= Ione
.3 (&) do you know him contacts g0, give datails. C- Mo
‘1) only slightly? (2) (2)Very well.
3117 (3) very well? 12. Is he aubject to in- A- To
fluence. either by friends, @~ 10
. | A~ 411 of nis life | Superiors, politically G- Yo
2. How many yvears have Be w1 " influential persona, or
75y known him? Q= M v w otherwige?
‘ A~ Recently
T When ~eve yiLus last in |[g- ™ 13. Does hs pay his debts? IA— Yes
couch w'tn himv c- v 4 Jes
A TN
Is he (a) trusiworthy [A= (a] (b} (e} Yes 14. Does ha gemble in any [|& L°oVeT
“x- untrustworthy) (b) B~ (o) (b} (c] » way? {a) To & minor extent? g~ ;ever
“.screet? (y- indiscreet)|C- (a] (b]} (c] » {b) Quite often? (c) - hever
fc) Loyal? (z- disloyal) Habitually?
5. Is he dishonest or A= Tleither 15, Does hs drink? If A= lo
fscmitful? B- Neither so,to what extent. B~ No
¢~ lleither C- o
- . What qualities do you |A~ Good famil; 16.What are his associates? i~ Good
_1ke in him best? Y B~ Feeps goodjcompany %: véﬁ%”b£§£low'
) C- ilways a gentleman 17, Would you recommend him{j— Yes
. What qualities do you | A~ lone for a positien in the B~ Yes
most dislike in him? B~ Lone Prohibition Unit? G- Yes
) C~ YNone
18. Is he related to you A= o
5. Would you yourself A- Yes in any way? B~ MNo
cmploy this applicant B~ Tas ) c- X
.n a position where he C- fes ' 19. Is he popular? A- Yes
zould probably be offered i g- %gg
wibes which he might ' 40. Does he permit hie L ﬁo
ccecapt with small chance personal feelings to gelor (3- Mo
,f being apprehsnded? his judgment® C- No
g =
- e BehicecRt sher Ty, -
Has he any criminal REA 21. Is he normelly A-Normally coura
»scord? If so, give full| B~ Mo courageous or timid? If geous.
~tails. C- Yo the latter, to what extent,|B~Couraseous
C=Courasgeous
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Questions Answers ; Questior Anegwers
2. Is he, or are those| A= KO . 23, Any further infor- |A-tellable in
iependent upon him, B~ No . mation believed to be avery respect
sxtravagent? C- No of interest? B=il ean young mun
C-1relly & fine
feilode

Jame and addrees of person interviewed:

]
O7¢

femarks by Investigator:

CLOGSCE
Special Agen
!O'?Q,
Approved: =

V/I«(rff. {L,,(_f -~

¢/£Vc4ﬂ, 8pecial Agent in Charge

7
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) P Mareh 2, 1329 ¥
- o - ‘ ? i
.7 Mr. L. Ji O'Rourkey -
' ;'_-Diractcr of Fsrsonnel Research,
UL 8. CGlvil Servica Gommiasien
? Washington, D. c.
My dear Mr. O Rowrket, -0 1 &0

. . S " Ther& are transmitted herewith copies of
g - R S . . reporis covering the investigations completed in
. - R the  Thiamge - District, of sach of the
- 3 : Ceoo o Y following applicanta for positiuna in the Prohi-
. @ L bitdon Undt: o v S

i “Very truly yours,

Direstor.
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Nemesis of Capone _
To Get Safety Post %

4

{r LEVELAND, Dwee 7 U7 83,
CEiffot dess, veuthiful Fodegad
cregnt win shared oredit for dfiv
g fhe Capone pang oyl of Ghis
cago, was reporied tonicht tof e
the provable rheice of Mavery ¥,
(H, Burton far Cleveland Ssfety
Diredtar,  Noss -—mitid-mannered,
32 yeacs nld, and unniactied o8 exe
cpreied Ao be aphointed skt woek
vy Magor Burton,
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o1t hus bepn,receivgﬂ i ;thp pol&t:eqhav {

tic Burediy that thd molicc whnt: the otiiér iy

e ~ t ‘ﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁm‘%’eﬁt&
“the U wes

o Iy

‘ - ter»&m 1o the' Bu.rean, v
- *x < pould pot a,ssnnﬁ rqg,pgnsibility m,,theée matters AL thst 16 the' st;itu
the police are going to teke; ‘that the Buresu reilizes and’ recog,nlze..‘,‘”’zut :
the Police have b“j’urisdictmn, but also the Burecu hus e very definite " '~
ame]y, #he malls have been used. I further tat
rd;l “With Ur, Ness - orﬂayo T Burton w& —thu, 5@~

I stated.thst be could|a Eigye ur.me..s Byt i The

when we aré‘ Bnkﬁd th

1g; | thays me,ﬁf:ﬁsmwgi;\& Acipg

,93’

8 qre doing ‘in" the-preelh




pomi.

Beme 0 o Mr. Towan S Jon oy o 7

aine 1 beeruse we oun not et the coo eration of the Clevelind P,

v Mr. MacFarland stoted that the
Verarowith owhat” the Buresi is doing and that tin o
ey Honot ot wny froleiion het e Burecn vnd the Poiicn. I
vloes Mr, MeeRurlin. to contuet cad pxolidia ip oL Ly

the cituntion Lo ol 2 luo the monner 110 sienr the Tipet rmt\. Thw Qe

fumily ie very well ple:.

I requested Mr, i cForlend to wivise me of tne resulis of hi:
~miferences with- wid Mr. Ness.
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John hdger Hoover,
w L ldreetor o e
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CHOKE CRINE
BY 115 PURSE

NEaa URGES

Gambling Taboo Because It
Gives Gangs Revenue,
He Tells College Class.

“CORRUPTION FUND" HIT

Thugs Rally if Police Are
“on Take,” He Asserts.

Strict suppres:don of vice and gam-
bling ;s & pressing necessity in Cleve-
Iand to help achieve control over
erip 5 racketeering and other faw-
Jeasness, Safety Director Eliot KNess
eald in & speech last night at Cleves
land College.

Ness sald he had ordered the be-
ginning of & suppression campaign
by police because gambling and vice
joints were manned by criminals and
racketeers, attracted criminals dnd;
racKeteers fromn put of town, put a!
lafge sum of monéy inte the hande'
of criminais to be uged for the cor-
ription of pubiie officlals and poltee-
men and demoratzed policemen be-
causs mlnce grnbling ran with of-
ficial protection they id niat dmow
twhom they could arvest and whom
they could nof.

“Experience has shown that citics
which have the lid maost tightly on
have the least crinie,” he sald. *‘My
opinfon algo is that when you desal
with gamblers and vice joint oper-
ators you are dealing with ajl kinds
of crime, since men who live by
lawless means at some time or other
perpetrate all kinds of jawlessness
or permit its pcerpetration.’”

The safety director apoke before
a clags at the college on problems
af his department. Hia address was
the first of & series by Cleveland v
public men on municipal problems.

FIATW 7 T 78 == Tooer

Disclalmas Moral Grounds. |
_ Ness diactaimed the usual mora!;
grounds on which safety dirertors
and mayors have based i&poradic
crusades agafnst gambling. vice and
erime.

“I1t. 18- debatable., for instance,
whether gpamhling ts morally wrong,
tut from the policing astandpoint you
have an entirely different picture,”
he said. I am inclined to bs lib-
eral In my vicws of amusements;
and I do not want to intrude my |
opinions on others. but as a aafety
director [ must recognize every
thing which contributes to a law-
fess situstion. By that I mean major

crime, '
“Gambling  bringa  into financialy
power citlzens recognized as law |
vinlators, ‘They c¢ollect large sums’

L of money, which must be distributed
 amnong many persons, gome of them
;puhlin officiais, perhaps. .

“We find the law-breakers growing
1in power, Gradually, with use of
their money, they get inraads into
the svatems of public protection,
perhana g safety department, per-
P haps the courts. Other law-breakers
igather under their protection, and
you have & situation in which the
policeman on the beat, and perhaps|
his captain, deesn’t know what lawa .
to enforce, what persons to arrest
and what persons to aveid,

"Since his advancement depends
on his making no mistakes, he be-

comes cautious and gradually we find
ourselves a city prowing more desir-
able to law-breakers. 'That stuff
travels,

A policeman. must be able to do!
police work without having to find
[out the family bacrkground, the com'
s pections, of every Individual he .
comes across in his work., His job
is complicated enaugh without that."

Neéas «ald gambling and vice aup-
pression was a particular necessity
in Cleveland because of the small-
ness of the police force. Every
memher of the departiment was need-
fd- more than in other cities where
forces mre greater, he sald.

As an Instnnce of corfuption st
worle ina municipality, Noss tald of '
Haty g in an a tetephone to lnsfruce
tlona fram the headguarters of Ralph
Capone, hrother of Al Capons, in a
{smnli town outsile Chirago. He
i found that Capone wax working with
rtwo' candidates for office, aithough
one wnay backed by reform forcen
and one was an osut-and-out Capone
eanaioate,

Nesa also said Cleveland was *‘not
in bad shape as far rs ons kind of
erime s concerned; tobberies and
holdups and things like that.”® !

Speaking of racketeering, ‘‘the
kind of crime that doesn't get on'
palice records and In crime statistics
because victims are afraid to re-
port,” he said he found that a '‘cer-
taln amoluint of that is going on
here.”

Many of the police problems were
organizational and could be changed
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Touvary 28, 1936

CLEVELAND TESTS
[-NMAN METHODS

P ot

Ness, New Police Head,
Centers Fight on Gang-
ster income.

Br she Asracinted Preas.

CLEVELAND. Japusry 29-—4 clfan
npolicr depariment fs the fArst goal aof
Safery DHrector Bilot Mrss, 33-year-
ol former CGaman’t who s sceking
to . determive wholliey Federal law
etiforeemietit pringipies can be ycoRsss
ful in & moliepoliian polles fovee, |

The eoliegiate -gppearing  diveclor
whe led u Federal squad «f “unfouni-
ables” {w theotiling the Chicago Ca-
pore. gangs el neome, said bow
day fundamentals of #is farmula ave:

Eftcient personnel in the departs
put i .

Curigilment of sources of Hlegiti-
mate revents,

Aunticipation of realiggmenis in the
frustrated wnderworld,

I only veasonable” he continged.
It we make §t unprotifable for Tack-
etrers, grmblers and others 1o operate
here, they wili sock ollier Netds, Choke
+fF ihwir incomis mnd yow've siruck
& vulnerable spob”

Thie Government's “unfowrbishlies’
s ealled Because they reportodiy res
Jretrd hribe offevs—were assigned to
close rhannels through which Al Ca-
pone- pecetved hnage suns whitle gilher
goveromental  agrovies pressed  {he
gy cofifef  of o iBeomoe TR RVASIDR
havges,  They rampalghed against:
Capone-rontrotied stilis and brewcries. {

“Ta anibupety lawicssness ia thel
farab Menlt problemy Y Ness sadd |
“The ides 14 to be sel to make ar-’
rests when % hew racket appears” '

He sl the so-calied "proteriion
racket,” besed on fntimidation, &s &
major amennce, siore vieltms are ree’
luttant to ro-operate with police,
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Do ra&yr«ﬁfﬂ"f 5ot
Sf}?fJ.L ag,&,f,’ gB“ :7/
ja«r 3 "5 e Sh % oot e
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1448 Utoadeard Muilding
wieveland, uble ‘
e Key BB, 1036
Kr. Johs Kdgar Hwnr, Dimdtm' - )
Zadersl Burssy of Investiration

U. 3. Depariment of Justice /
~aghington, D. C. /
Ter VISIT TO O rm*?‘:/ 13, Direstor,
Fublie ¢ atety, Seveland, Ohlo; and
TELEPOONIQ CORBIUNRICATION with
y : MRYCR R&RDIJ m. smmxm. Ohio _
mar w. Hmr: ~ 1:,‘ e A “l't'Qk &,-.“.ﬁ PR TR g TE » s {m,
I had Srecial ipent in Charee J. P, Vaciarliand isotro- =
wuge me Lo e, Bliob Ueas, " irector of vublie Safoty, olsvelasd, ~

Thiv, and wo chaited mith nim for adout twanty minutess st his offics ;
on matters‘af mutual interest, . e ;

. ©¢> . 0 1 tntormed Direetor Hese that you Bad instrusted me -
. te dm by ané give him your regards, and, e n&g;ﬁ vyery plesped, ﬁ&“ )
" ‘askef-mé 80 convey’hid best vejards $0 you and to sasure you thet ne .

was a graet admirer of you and the Hufeau and was attemptinsg to build
t°r police department up to the point of srfioisnoy udvocsted dy the

Yedernl Eureau of Investipgstion, He acked me aleso to tell you that he S,
#nd hla depariment were ready asnd mxiuu: to euapertta with you and the o
Buresu in ivsry oy Pascihl&. e o e e - o
S AR T .
Crd mmtu lhn oxpmlnl ™ knn 1ntornt ln oup mxm e M

T wreinisg saml projeet and esked 'if 4% would be possible for him to '~ £ -
" have a-tea¥erof” the Clevsldlid Polisé Depaitient attend’ the next session ~ =

of the sahool, I suggested %o him in this comnection that he communi- e
eate dizeotly with you and make fowmal applisation, explainiag that you =
receive thousands of such requests, but that I felt his spplication o
would redsive your personal attention and conmideretion. -
Qv‘y(\ et b

¥r, Ness was alno axiremsly interested in ocur study
af the srine retes of the verious large citiass throughout the United
States and the appersnt connestion between sush corime retes snd the
per capita rolice rrotection in thase citiem, AT his reguest 1
rointad out wshers he could get these dets, sither from our "Oaiform
Crime Report Bulletin® or the April issue of our "F B I law Enforcemmnt
Bulletia®, He stated that he felt that thie 1nformntian would be wery
helpful 12 ssouring mdditiomml policamen,

RRCESLE 8 \ih Ak et R

ermxwzm




Direotor Nasa mprund ne as enfirely sincere, judging frem

my few minutes® conversation with him, bdud I em also of the opinion . sy

s that st $he present time hia’office is rather poorly orranized from

e

o v“&’- e ﬂné‘m iy e oy

an administrative standpoint, X bass this conclusion upon the in-
numerabls intsrruptions on comraratively trivial matters that occurred
durins the time of our visit with him.

L3

I 2180 took oceasion to oall Muyor Herold Burton and inform- A

ed him that you had instructed me to get in touch with him and to

rive him your best personal regards., Ee seemed very sppreciative of -

this courtesy and asked me to convey his best regards to you and £0 as= ... .

sure you-that he and’ the éntire Oity Administration were extremely
proull of you and the Bureau, particularly in view of the Bureau's re-
cent aceomplishmsrnits,

lie also asked me to tell you that his son, whe is attending
a school in the state of liaine, had recently entersd an #ssay conteat
and that his son's #ssay had been built arousd you end the splendid

- work of the Federsl Bureau of. Inovestigatiom, ‘I promised the Mayor . ' °

dy&im » tation'om your dehalf 4p: mgthl an . vun wﬁeuvor be might happcn

to be in Washington, - »

I elso informed him that you would be glad to learn that
his eon had chosen the Federsl Bureau of Investigation for the subjeot
of his essay and that he had dnoribod the Bureaun in sugh flattering
~ terms as stated by the Meyor.™ I $o1d him alsc that you ‘would be de=
nght« $0 have his. o0 pay. thq'nmwn viatt Avnnnwr he: &pp.m !

¥ B Ry fin %“" o
7 to.be in Naskington,:is s AT a1 ...s:r;‘wmp ,nwa‘- e’

a | We Ho D, lsster

o Inspector,
W KHDL :h

s

L i

o Sl Ry SR ETe Y. TTLR Bl e e o

- o
- %

it .

‘ , ; ‘thas I would give you his messsge and oxtended to’hh s csondial invi- N
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DEFARTSNCNY OF PUBLIC SAFETY
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COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.
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C SeUERAT BURNAU OF 1 VESTIGATION
U: &. DEPARTMENT OF

JUBTICE

HHC DD

S quEm 25, 1936,

JPrapamit. vhe following message to!,

TLITLE OF REPRESENTATIVE A3 ROLL IS BREING PREPARED

RE LETTER JUNE 17 ISVITING YOUR DEPARTMEAT 70 SEND ASPRESENTATIVE POLICR..
SCHIOL EINDLY WIRE COLLEGT IF ISVITATION ACCEPTED AND GLVE MANE ASD

JOH EDGAR EDOVER DIRECTOR

TeATwN
93&
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JHN 204
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BI23 GVT PAID € 25 36 441P
ELIOT NESS DIRECTOR

DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY CLEVELAND OHIO i
RE LETTER JUNE SEVENTEENTH INVITING,YOUR DE?ARTMENT TO SEND
REPRESENTATIVE POLICE SCHOOL KINDLY WIRE COLLECT IF INVITATION
ACCEPTED AND GIVE NAME AND TITLE OF REPRESENTATIVE AS ROLL
IS BEING PREPARED .

JOHN EDGAR HOOVER DIRECTOR FEDERAL BUR OF INVESTIGATION

- -

BI R 23 W .




- £rTICDN
May 26, 1936.
}! The attached memorandum prepared by ¥r. Mclntire \3‘{1
b summarizes the information availabls in the Buresu files o PN
_dste concerning corruption sxlsting in thé Cleveland, Obdo, N
/Police Department. Mush of the informction comtaified In e
this memorandum hes been obtained froas confidentisl sources SN
~and the use of the informabtion at the present tiase might w\ _
Jecpardize the value of thess informsnts. This semorandum - o
e is prepared, comsequenily, merely to consclidste in one = PN )
% mamorandus all svailable informetion conserning this
Depurissnt. e !
A
) Respaectlully, \\
. L«*‘) .
F) ' - - N B : - . ', b % L i -
= . Compe EOIE RS A A
wgend Copy to Commelley . = " ' B, A,-TAMM, _ , - .
st for hie infometion. oo oot T . &
Yo —; ' . . Bon
‘g' Also press on netivities of Pation {
1 & Hebebrand & tip-off in raid. .
J%v TEH -
\ .y s...{)h‘-%b A

Yo w773
{ oo T '

. JUL3L s
“‘"\'(&\\ -
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JOMN ELGAR HOOVER - : swmn
=T aRECTOR ‘ ‘ -
Several Burean of Inbestigadion P
B, Bepnrimant of Justice i Gl .
| Wastngion, 8. €. e
KRMITD Mgy 12, 1856 Vet e
g e, Jeweph o e
% tppe EiEh
PGS ST O F 1, TR
MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR Dot - &
: ; M
B } RN -5 » JAPE
Res Police Corruption in

%;_

CLEVELAND, OHIQ.

RS TVCRPRN ]
Reference is made to a news item appgaring in the Washingtozi‘m -
News dated May 9, 1836, in which Bernerd J :’golf, Lisutenant of -
Police, Cleveland Police Department, who was formerly in charge of Y
the Homicide Squad of that Department, made the allegation that the N
Directorts charges to the effect thet "crocked politicians with police <\ .
connections® permitted the Karpis-Barker gangsters to sscape in the A
ity of Cleveland during 18354 was "false®™ and in which he went on to R\ ,
assert that the frefusal of G-Men bo work with the police st that time :’Q
nearly reaul‘hed in 8 gun battle between polios and G-Hen®. i

Lt

' | were arrested ot
at the Gleva Lann Hoos

: in Glav i, O b o s00 PN, on Septsmber\ ‘
5, 1934, The arrests were effaet.ed by a p{:lice woman, wio wag called to .
the scene because of the bolsterous conduct of these women. She being
ungble to subdue them, it was necessary for her to call upon a traffie
officer, who asslsted in erranging for thess women belng taken to the
police station. No lnformstion was developed by the Cleveland Pollce ™
Departnment as to the identity of these women and they were "booksd"™ only .
9 drupken charge. On the aftermoon of September €, 1954, WGP }
# of the Clevelsnd, Ohio Police Department, called to the o
attention of former Special Agent the fact that these .}
womeri had been arrssted and that in the custody of one of these women L,
wag a young child who gave her name as * ‘ b7 {:’\
It is now deslred to point out certain salient facts disclosging '
the utbter laxity on the part of the Cleveland Police Department in
pursuing an invegtization properly, which wmdoubtedly motiveted the
Detroit Office st that time in refralning from celling upon the Cleveland
Police Department to assist them in certain raids which were later
conducted . mentioned above, who bhas been very co-
aporative v 18 Hureau, ormed former Special Agent that
on Spetember §, 1834 an {ndividusl sppesred at the Detective Buresu of
the Cleveland Polica Dapartment, sdvlsing that he wanted to see a :
pleture of "Baby Face™Nelson, since he wap of the opinion that he knew b'?(_..
where he was living. He was shown s pleture of Nelsoh, but stated that
Nelson was not the individual he had in mi.nd. . He tlggg{l emphatically and
‘-i ‘ \ S .

KU el S INDRXRBD

< col e




until sbout 8:00 P.M, on Sevtewber 5, 1934, at which timem
uging the name o . gave her address as being 4 Ve

Heno. for the Director - Sulf=38

pogitively stated to officers in the Detective Bureau that he was
certeln some lew enforcement agency had a wanted notice out for the
individual to shom he referred., This stranger then requested that
additional wented notices be displeyed to him, but he was sdviged
by officere ab the sald detective buresu that s complete file of all
of the wanted notices issued by lew enforcement sgencles was not
paintained. He further stated that he was positive the man to whom
he referred was wanted and that this individual was living st 4419
Fest 178nd Street in Cleveland. It is to be noted that the Cleveland
Police Department did not demonsztrate encugh interest in this watter
to even make a notation of the name or saddrses of this strapger whe
was giving this information.

m further advised former Special Agent ?h&t
about &3 .M. on ceptember §, 1934 the Cleveland Police Department
reseived notice from the Cleveland Hotel to the effect that the thrae

ghove mentioned women bad been srrvested st that polnt. He stated that
these women wers brought to the Police Deparfment and were not "ocked®

171ist Street; that : en wers then twrned over to the Delective

Bureau for iuastioniﬂf, whereupon the similarify between the address 13?7cw

given by ‘and that furnished by the stranger durdmg the
morning of September &, 1234 was noted. Ths only gesture of investi-
gation made by the Cleveland Police Department was to dellver to a
"orulger® the address ®4419 West 172nd Street.® It was alge learmed

that this Moruiser® drove past the above mentioned address snd reported
back to the Detective Bureau that there were no houses in the 4400 block
on Fest 178nd Street. No further investigation was mede by the seid
detbectives to deternine whether the address given by the stranger could
possibly have been wrong snd he could possibly have mesnt 171st Street,
inztesd, but they satisfied themselves with making no further inguiry.

, Upon cbitaining the informstion sbove noted me
it gradually dewned upon the dstective headquarters at ©

there was & possibility that the unknown individual whose name they had l; |
not even bothersd to secure might perhaps have been referring to 4418 7.
Vest 17lst Street, instead of West 172nd Street. This information have

ing been cbtaided from B =2 early as 8:00 P.M, on September

5, 1934, no Purther investigastion was made at 4419 West 17lst Street

uwntil 4:00 AM, on September §, 1934, when a squad car, under the
direction of ralded the gald house and found

o ong there.

!
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It is particulerly desirable to point out the extreme importance

that would bhave been attached to this investigstion had :
conducted st the proper time. The officers under
ound in this house & notebook containming & "run and get® or “getawsy jafk;#

chart", This was later twned over fo Agents and it was run oubt and
1found to be the getawsy chart which had been used by members of the

Karpis-Barker geng st the time they robbed the mongy truck in South

St. Paul, Minnesota on August 30, 1933.

There was alsc found in this housge a set of {ingerprints which
had been taken from s wanted notice. These fingerprints wers later
identified as being those of Fred-Barker and had been placed on a wanted

~eircular issued by the Sheriffts Office ab West Plains, Missourd,
requesting the apprebension of Fred Barker as being implicated in the
murder of Sheriff C. Ry'Kelly at West Plains, Missouri on December 18,

It will readily be seen thet had the éppropriate investigation
gone forward, baged upon the splenhdid information which was fionished
by the unknown informant, the apprshension of the Karpis-Barker gang
mesbers would have been expedited to g degree which it is impossible
to caleulats and & btresmendous saving in mongy would have been effected.

During the time that former Special Agent ”was conducting

bis investigation at the Cleveland Police Department, this same unknown

informent appeared on Sephtember 7, 1834 and requested to lmow whether

the informetion furnished by him had proved to be of any value, At b el
gent P ascertained that this informent wag one '

, e IR it this time 5:3',?{'}

1tively identified the photographs of Fred Barker and

e as residing st 4418 West 17lst Street. He also ldentified

he photographs of AlvindKarpis and ag visitors at that

A
This will advigse you that I am personally scgquainted with
having bscome acquainted with him during the course of
I can, therefore, sssure you that the ‘
Oelce aspartment at Wievaland, Ohlc would bave mo reason to helieve that br)b
he was fuwrnishing ar ous information, or that he was in any way
mentally affected¢.& is & straightforward individusl and is not
of the "snooping® kind, and informstion furnishsd by such sn individusl
as he should certeinly receive appropriste consideration and abtention,

e ¢ A A
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It 1s suggested, therefore, that in view of the inertness snd
decided lack of interest and desire to perform ordinary police
functions, Special Agents were compelled t¢ proceed with their own
investigations rather than welt for assistance from the Cleveland,
Chio Police Department.

As has been noled sbove, , bfj?g__w
?ﬂere taken into custody st the Cleveland Hotel at sbout

5:00 F.M, on Septenmber §, 1984. No publicity was given to this matter

in the Claveland newspapers on that date, in view of the fact that the

arrest of several drunken women was scarcely & nsews item.

Investigation has disclosed that several members of the Karpis-
Barker gang congregated at the residence of Alvin Karpis late on the
night of September 5, 1934, In this comnection, Dolores”Dolansy advised
that sbout 11100 P.M. on the night of September &, 1984, Harry{Campbell,
Frad Barker snd "Doc"<Barker came to the house occupied by Delsney and
Karpis. At this time Fred Barker told Alvin Farpis that
had been arrested at the Cleveland Hotel

g some disturbancej that Xerpis then ordered Dolores Delangy b

to go inta the living room and act as & lookout; that Barry Canpbell and
"Doc® Barker laid down to get some sleep, while Fred Barker and Alvin
Earpis talked privately; thet sbout en howr or so later, Karpis and Fred
Barker went out of the house,; retuwrning within sbout forty-five minutes,
gtating that there were "cops® and squed cers all around Fred Barker's
houge. Dolores Delangy stated that she continued to maintain her wateh
until sbout 4:30 A.M,, Ssptember &, 1954, when she chserved two police
squad cars drive slowly past the house, from which it appeared that the
officers were observing the seid house; that Delsney immediately called
Alvin, advising him of what she had seen; that they then packed and the
sald parties departed from Cleveland, Dolores Delansy lster mesting Alvin
Karpis in Tolede, Ghio.

It is pointed out that Fred Barker srrived at the Karpis residence
at sbout 11300 P.M, on the night of Septexber §, 1934 and already had

inmowledge of the srrests of § 3
This was wndoubtedly the resu

connection with the Mip-off", q of the

*Glevelmd, thic Police Department, sho has been very

riendiy with Agents and 1s considered especielly relisble, sdviged former
Special Agent that on the late svening of September 5, 1834, b

or the early morning of Septewber 6, 1934, after the ssld women had beem o
srrested, 8 talephone call was made from police hesdgquarters by an unkncwsn
person whom he strongly suspected as being an offiger of the police de-
partment, to the Harvard Clwd to get in touch with the subjects in this

cape and that the person who apswered at the Harvard Club, unknown teo

-

t of a™ip-off b7
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- tipped-off the subjects that the women had been arrested.

!e & waer advised that the uniknown officer had telephoned to another

officer of the police department, who was not st headquarters at that
time, and asked him what he could do for the women, but on the follow-
ing dey, before the officer had done enything, bhe cealled the officer
and told him to lay off as he did not know the counect of the women
at the time of the first call. Ab snother time* advised
that he had learned that the police officer who mede the telephone call
is now decessed and advised that in his opinion the call wes an
anonymous one, inasmuch as the officer was of the opinion that the L %

women were associated with some gambler emplayed at the Harvard Club,.

rther advised tbat he had received information indicsting that

also called the Harvard Club

' , ‘ ne Women, but that he cowld
nc:t learn definitely the x:i.rcms‘b&nces under whi ed or just
what he sald during the conversation. ‘

: was 1atar inﬁer«
viewed by Agents and stat,ed that. be wes umable to recall the identity of
the individual who recelived the diamond bracelet as a reward for the
tip-off. -

80 JuSt taiked to a man who came in from Clevelsnd and that the unimown
1ndiviaual told bim thet the gang, not stating which particulsr members,
bad left Cleveland that afternoon for Chicsge, Illinois, and further
relating that some of the women had been ayvested st Cleveland;that as
soon a8 police learned thelr identities, someone from the pnlica department
wert Lo one of the addresses which had been glven by these women and ‘warned
thenm to get out of town; that the gang sbandoned the bouse sbout f{ive or
ten minutes prior to the arrdvel of squed cars. .

Referring to the close aaacai&tien between menbers of the Karpis-
Barker gang and Arthur and Glarmce “Hebebrand and James &zinmw" Patton,

Do s e e e AN
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operators of the Harvard Club at Cleveland, Ohio, investigetions by the
Bureau bhave never shown exactly and in detail the psnner in which this
acquaintance was dsval;pped. Invegtigation has digclosed, bowsver, as you
imow, that Cherles J. Fitzgerald was a member of the Karpis-Barker gange
We have learned that during the early summer of 1934, Fitzgerald visited
with Cassius McDonald at Detroit, Michigan. Fitzgerald has admitted that
he has known McDonald since 1924, when he first emtered illicit traffie
in liguor. It is safe, thersfore, to assume that members of the Karpls~
Barker gang became scquainted with Cassius McDonald through Fitzgerald.
Tnvestigation has shown that McDonald wes inbtimately assoclated with
Hebebrand and Patton. The investigation in Cuba and Mismd, Florides, dige
closed that McDonald corresponded with Hebebrand and Pefton, therefore, in
all probability, members of ths Karpis-Barker gang became scqusinted with
Habebrand and Pstton snd the Harvard Club through Cassius MceDoneld.

You bave been sdvised that Jahﬁfgruck, of Tulsa, Oklshoms, wasg

apprehended by Post 0ffice Inspectors in connection with theBarrettsville

jrmail robbery which occurred on Novesber 7, 1955, Brock has furnished &
great deal of information to Post .Qffice Inspectors, wuch of which Agents
have been able to obtaln frowm such Inspectors. John Brock has advised that
James "Shimmy®™ Patton and Arthur Hebebrand formerly {inanced wvarious jobs
for Karpis and that at such times as Karpls visited Cleveland he contacted
these two individusle. He further gtated that Karpls arrsnges his Toledo
contacts through an ex-prize fighter who is employed at the Harvard Club,
the name of this individual bedng "Smoky® ﬁaarkey;]mraon,

Indicative of the closs friendship existing between Fred Barker and
Hebebrand and Patton is the fact that on Novewber 28, 1934, while Fred
Barker was. living at Leke Welr, Florida, he wired a dozen roses from Ocsla,
Florida to "Art"-Heavebrandt and James’Paxon, ¢/o of the Harvard Club, 539
Harverd Avenue; Cleveland, Ohio. In wiring these flowers, Barker used the
name of "I. Co.Blackburn®. It is Interesting to note that when Arthur
Hebebrand was lateér interviewed;, he stated he recnlied recsiving flowers
from Qcela, Florida from a party named "Blackburn® but that he had no idea
a8 to the identity of the sender.

Referring further to the close sssociation between members of the
Karpls-Barker gang and Hebebrand and Pattm,*haa sdvised that ©7C
Alvin Karpis on one oceasion informed bim that he, Karpis, hed been offered
& prapogition by certain gamblers in Cleveland whereby he, Karpis, could
purchase an interest in en Inbternstional Slot Machine enterprise for $5,000;
that this syndicate bad been negotiating with several large gambling
syndicates in Burope for the purpose of estsblishing slot machines; that
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Karpis further stated that these men wanted him, Karpis, to travel to
Burope and-assist in the negotiations. Karpis at that time informed
that he, Karpis, was enthusiastic ebout this proposition and that 19;'&
he wanted to buy an interest at that time, but that the syndicate would
not accept ransom money, which at that t.ime wes all he could offer them.

With further reference to this matter, Karpis advised that
as soon as he, Karpis, was successful in changing portions of the ransom
mon he would return to Cleveland and contact these people,
- s 57

want on to relate that Karpis had particular reference to
Hebebrand and James *"Shimmy® Patton and stated that Karpis had implicit
faith in both of these individusls,

d hi _ th t

~ her stated that it was his mderstaning tha.t the premises
occupied by Earpis and others in Cleveland were cbtained through these
individusls; that Arthur Hebebrand is reported to have an interest in a
large real estate concern in Cleveland which bears his name.

Referring to thx International Slot Machine racket, investigation
has disclosed that W. J« Mitchell, mentioned hereinbefore, Clarence
Hebebrand, a brother of Arthur Hebebrand, and Willism F.{Fergus, did, in
fact, go abroad together in July of 1935 amd it is known definitely that
these individuals visited Rumanis end Poland and in fact did establish
certain slot machines in Rumania which were later withdrawn by virtue of
the Rumanisn government's disapproval.

On Jan 10, 1936, the Prosecutor's 0ffice of Cuyshoga County,
Ohio, raided the d Club. The Bureau has made no independent investi-
gation goncerning this raid, but clippings from the January 11, 1936 issue
of the/Cleveland Press digcloses that John zman, Sheriff of Cuyahoga
County, took no part in the raid; that the County Prosecutor enlisted the
cooperation and aid of twent.y-five private detectives and armed with search
warrants endeavored to serve such warrants at the Harvard Club. They were
met with forcible resistance, however, by Jimmy Patton, who threatemed to
"mow down” the raiding party with machine guns and held the raiding party
at bay for six hours, during which time all the gambling equipment at the
Harvard Club was moved away by trucks. It was finally necessary for the
Safety Director of Cleveland to proceed to the Harverd Club, located just
outside the city limits, with a party of policemen to gain entrance to
the Club. This action was necessary because the Sheriff, when called by
the Prosecutor's raiding party for aid, refused to send assistance, even
though his office waas notified that the Prosecutor's raiding party had been
threatened with machine guns. It is evident, therefore, that the pro-
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prietors of the Harvard Club were closely connected with politicians and
those in power in Cleveland.

It is desired to point out particulerly the "hard boiled" attitude
assuned by James "Shimmy™ Patton, who threatened to "mow down" the raiding
party. The newspapers setting forth this information are probably correct
in the attitude which was assumed by Patton as will be shown herein below.
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Frank J,\Noonan is the head of the Noonan Detective Agency in
Cleveland, Ohio. You will recall that when the residence of Alvin Karpis
at 4419 West 171st Street was raided, there were found therein several pey
envelopes of the Noonan Detective Agency, for which reason a rather
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extensive investigation was msde concerning Frank J. Noonan. He has,
however, at all times denied kmowledge of the Karpis-Barker gang. He
is well acquainted with Arthur Hebebrand and James Patton and has
provided guards for the Harvard Club, to prevent holdups and thefts.

He has stated that the following individuals are actively interested in
the Harvard Club - Billy Fergus; A. W. Hebebrand; William J. Mitchell

and James "Shimmy" Patton. Noonan advised former Speci b9
that he learned when —
were arrested by the olice, a police woman was locked
up them in an effort to ascertain the identity of the women
their connections in the city. He further stated that oneﬂ
called at the Cleveland Police Department, reporting certain suspicious
people, later identified as Fred Barker and Alvin Karpis,and came back
several dgys later, inquiring why nothing had been done about it.
Noonan made the statement that the Police Department iz divided between
the administration and the antiadministratiom forces, that is, between
the forces supporiting the Msyor, Harry Davis,’and those opposed to him,
and that in the future, if it becomes necessery for the Bureau to request
any assistance from the Police Depatrtment in matters concerning this
case, it would be adviseble for the Bureau to first ascertain whether the
officers assisting are on one side or the other.

Mr., Noonan intimated that the City, as well as the County, is
filled with graft and corruption; that the administration knows that
gambling, prostitution and the like are going on unmolested and that the
supporters of the administration will not meke any moves umtil the higher-
ups in the administration'’s politics have been consulted, Mr. Noonan is
quoted as follows: "You have undoubtedly heard that Toledo invites this
element, hell, if you have the right connections in this town, Toledo
does not run one, two, three with Cleveland.® By his own admissions, Mr. -
Noonen adviged that if anyone goes to the police department or the city
hall meking inquiries about something in which he is interested, he lknows
about it within ten minuks after the individual has left the building.

The Cleveland Office has come_into possession of an anonymous
letter which was directed to Nr., J. }Mcﬁrath, who is the operator of
8 large detective agency in Cleveland. This letter is dated May 10,
1930 and was undoubtedly written by some party connected with the
Cleveland Police Department, because the closing sentence of the latter
is stated as follows: "Some day when you are down in the department I
will let you know who wrote this, but under the conditions that are now
exlsting in the Police Department I will just have to remsin your friend”,
signed "XYZ¥, This letter alleges that Frank Noonsn is now soliciting
race track work through the aid of GideomRabshaw, the "biggest crook and
dumny that was ever in the Police Department™. The letter also alleges
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"Habshaw 13 telling the race track people that 4f they do not employ
Noonan, Sheriff<Hanratty will not leb thew race. The reason of thia
is, thet Rsbgshaw and Noonan and Joe"Ball are going 50-50 on the
profits. When Rabshaw was in the Police Department and even now, ag
you know, he did not have a friend®. "rhis Rabshaw has been double
crossing Hanrstly ever since he has been in office and if they use the
power of the Sheriff's 0ffice to get them work, I will furnish you %he
names of pay-off gurs sho settled with Rabshaw on the slot wmachines and
booze joints in the county. NatefWeinberger and Tony/Fitspatrick are
some of the pay-off guye®,

It 13 slso interesting to note that Dolores Delaney has advised
that Alvin Kerpis carried on his person a credentials card bearing his
photograph, which card was issued by the Noonan Detechtive Agency. She
stated that his reason for carrying this was o show it to police
officers in the event be were sver stopped for guestioning, Noonan has
dered any knowledge of the manner..in which Karpis obtained this card.

On Pebruary 24, 1938, ¥#r. ¥. Gi’/ Harper, Operative in Charge of
the United States Secrat Serﬁcei T‘riasﬁ Department, Cleveland, Ohio,

was interviswed by Special Agent Mr. Harper stoted that

Hebebrand, who has never been known %o bave welshed on & gambling debt, = 7C—
is said to be a gentleman gambler; that James "Shimmy® Patton is entirely
different, being a bard bolled and not afrsid of anyone type; that when

the Barvard Club was closed by the local authoritles information is to

the effect that the rald was so planned as to give Elliot,Ness, recently
appointed Safety Director of Cleveland, a politieal buildup.

_4s sbove noted, the allegation is made by Bernard J. Wolf,
LieufMmant’of the Clevelsnd Police Department, that the refusel of Special
Agents to work with the police nesrly resulted in & gun battle between
police and G-Men. In this connection, Officer Wolf has reference to a
raid conducted hy Speclal Agents upon the home located at 7009 Franklin 23
Boulevard, Cleveland, Ohio, which was the former residence of Harry Q7
Campbell, You are informed that it was through no effort on the part of
the Cleveland Police Departuwent that Special Agenbs learned the location
of Campbell. This information wes cbtained on & wer 10, 1834, when
called

ormer Speelal Agent advising him that she had seen photographs
of members of the Earpis-Barker gang in the Cleveland newapapers on
September 8, 1954 and that she recognized the photograph of
# being that of who lived at 7009 Franklin
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Boulevard. As 8 result of this information, Special Agents conducted a

surveillance of that sddress until 6:30 AM. on the morning of Ssptember

11, 19234, uwo one haviog yet put in sn appearance and at that time 1%

was decided that a rald should be conducted. This raid was msade by
former Special Agent in Charge Willlam Larson, former Special Agent

' farmer Special A and Speclal Agents

gent

O7 0

In order to obtain the trubth of the allegstion &

rd JE ad : egal made b gL
Rolf, I telephonically communicsted with Special Agent wu
ig Resident Agent at Richmond, Virginia, He sdvised that he wag present
at, the time of that raid and that he was fearful that neighbors would
notify the pollice that persons were entering the sald building, whersupon

it was decided to leave former Special Agent utside on the

front walk, %o advise any police officers wsho arrive on the gpotb Er?g;w
thet s reid wes being conducted by Special Agenkt3, so as to prevent any
unfortunate incident such as shooting. Agent has advised me that

after the raid was umder way, certiln’persons residing in that commmity

who had obiserved the Agents go into the sald house with shotguns snd other

items of firearm equipment, had notified the Cleveland Police Deparitment.
Ps«;ated that a squad of police rushed out to that vieinity and in

their search for the Campbell home, they went to & wrong address sbout two
blocks from where the Agents were raiding; that they then found their

nistake and came down to 7009 Frasklin Boulevard, where fbrmer égen'i}-
adviged them that a raid was being conducted by Spscial Agents.

Thery wag, therefore, as you will cbserve, sbsolutely no growumd for
the allegation that this incident almost resulted in a shooting fracas
between ﬁgents and the Cleveland Police Department. The proper precautions
were taken and the investigating police were amply notifled so thet no such
mwfortunate incident could arise under any circumstances. It would, there-
fore, appear that there is no foundation for the statement which is made by
Ldeut %]afo

b7

Special Agent § further advised me that it was his understending
that a few days prior %o this time, former Speclal Agent in Charge William
Lerson had made an sgreement with some commending officer of the Cleveland
Policas Department to the effect that Agents and nfficers would work in
cooparation with one enother; that, however, in cousixting this raid, Mr.
Larson had vrefrained from notifying the Cleveland Pouilce, for which reason
they were highly displeased and adopted somewhat of a hostile attitude from
that time., It is submithed, however, that former Specisl Agent in Charge
Largon undoubtedly had good reason for refraining from calling in the
asslgtance of the Cleveland Polles in this matier,
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, This will inform you that during the time memvers of the
Rarpis-Barker gang resided in Cleveland, Ohio, the Pollowing persons
oscupled the following residences:

4419 Vest 171lst Strest »W,

3973 wWest 140th Street ~ &lviu Karpis suad Dolores E;;%;#
Delaney '

7009 Franklin Boulevard - Herry Camibell and -

when Alvin Karpisz and Yolores Uelaney Tirst arrived in Cleveland, however,
they occupled a residence at 18109 Flamiago Street. This propepty was ownad
by the William J. Mitchell Resl Estate organization, Willtam J7 Mitchell
being the head of said orgsnization. It is polnted out o you that William
J. Mitchell is a very close associate of &rthur W, Hebebrand and James
"Shimmy” Patton and is alleged to ha¥e an interest in the Harvard Club,

of Cleveland, Ohic, which is owned angd operaled by Hebebrand and Pation.
Karpis and Dolores Delaney then moved to 3973 West 140th Street, where the
property was rented from the A. W. Hebebraad Organization, Inc., of 971
Dennison Avenue, (leveland, Ohio. This property was rented by Karpis on
July 6, 1934. The property located at 4419 West 17lst Sireet, which was
oceupled by Fred Barker and
E. Matterson. This propsrty was likewlse Tented from the Willlam J.
¥itchell Real Estate organization. It is shown, however, that the
residence occupind by Harry Campbell at 7009 Frasklin Boulsverd was nod
rented from elther the Hebebrasnd or Mitchell interests.

At goout 11300 A. M, on May 11, 1936, I telephonically com-
municated with Special agzent M of the Cleveland Office, to as-
certain further details with regard to Lieutenant Fgll. He stated that
the Clevelind Office xnows very little concexrning J
that Woll has a reputation for meking good srrests. He is likewise re~
ported to be an excellent politiclan snd elso gets along well with the
"hoodlums®. It is reported that Wol# adopts the polisy thst one cannot
meke cases by golng to Sunday School and, therefore, he uses this explasation

CFor his rathﬁ-r cmnt.l,nued sssociation with “hoodlum" charqcters.
stated thaREEEHTENERT MLIL has made some good cases. further stated
that it is not his impression that Lieutdhent Wwolf was with the of ficers
who made inquiry at 7009 Franklin Boulevard where &jents were meking &
raid on the residence previously ceccuplied by Harry Campbell,

was rented in the name of John b?(,,,

t, but informed e
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With reference to the situation existing in Cleveland, Ohio,
numerous newspsper cllippings have been forwarded to the Buresu by tie
Clevelana office and interestiing excerpts therefrom will be quoted here-
in.

Reference has already been made to the raid on the Harvard Club
oy Prosecuting Attorney Cullitan. It is to be noted that the Harvard
Club which was raided was not actually locuated within the confines of
Cleveland but was really located in lewburg Heiglits, which is a municipal
corporation adjacent to Cleveland.

lhe Cleveland newspapers have given a great deal of nublicity
to the raid and to the fact that Sheriff John‘u. Sulzmann refused to
come to the aid oi County Prosecutor Frank TI.Jlullitan, when Cullitan
found it impossible to, galn entrance into the Hsrvard Clubs A news
item appearing in tbe«&leyg}gnd Plain Dealer, dated January 11, 1936
is quoted as follows:

>
s g

, "For nearly six hours last night operators of the
Harvard Club Leld County Prosecutor Frank T. Cullitan,
his staff and twenty specisl constables at bay after
they appesred at the expensive gambling resort in New-
burg Heights to raid it simultaneously with a surprise
attack on the Thomas Club in Maple Heights, which yield-
ed without resistance,

From sunset until nearly 11 last night the prosecutor
and his force of men were repulsed by threats from the
operators of the Harvard Club to 'mow down' the con-
stebles with machine guns if they tried to batier in the
doorsg.

The Harvard Club was stormed only after Safety Director
kliot Ness, acting, he said, 'as a private citizen,' took
several police squads to ihe prosecutor's aid.

Cullitan pleaded in vain for help from the city police
department and from Sulzmann, the county's chief law en-
torcement officer."

Entrsnce having veen finglly gained after & six bour scige, the
prosecutor snd his de:uties found that all of the gambling equipment had
been removed by the aid of trucks. The paper goes on to state thet after
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entrance had been gained "Hebebrand and hiz aids walked into the mongy-
counting room of the glub on the pretext of getting thelr hate and coats,
antt escansd by climbing through a small wiandow near the roof of the resort,
ana dropping ten feet to the ground cutside,”

IThe paper continues -~

"A few minubes later Sherifl Sulzmann, i1l in bed at
nis home, sent word to Qullitun, the prosecutor said,
that he woulil not send aid or protection unless it was
requasted by Moyor Jerry Sticha of dewburg Heighte, "in
agcoprdance vith my home rule policy.' Cullitan hed
previously tried time after time to reach Sbichs at his
home, but was told he was not thers

;
The paper glves the following deiails concerning the raid:

*Patton (Jumes "Shimmy® Patton who is well known fo this
Bupeau), cursing profusely, rushed toward Cullitan., Cullitan
trisd to asccomplish his task peacefully,

FAnyone thalt yoes in there,! Pation cried, *'gets btheir
. head knocked off. You'wve got your ___hnome at stake and we
got our property at stake.!

tItve trisd every decent wey I could-—! Cullitan began.,

No, you haven't,' Patton broke in.

'Thig is my job to close thig place,! Oullitan said.
© T 'hy don't you gult your job?! Patton shot back.®

The Cleveland News, dated January 11, 13936 stated as follows:

Pure Cullitan also had 'nothing to say' when asked if he
would taxe any actlon asgalust villase officials who allowed
wambling joints to operale so openly in violation of law."

The Clevelund Plain Desler, dated January 14, 1936 quotes Eliot
Ness, Safety Director, as followss

MIT- did not know Sheriff Sulzmenn excenting throush the
newspapers,' Ness said. ‘I baven't met him yet, but I
consider I know him thoroughly since his raefusal to send
deputies to the aid of County Prosecutor Cullitan,!

'When John Flynn, my assistant director, weanh to County
Jail he found six deputies just sitting--perhans walting
for the millenpium. He got no satisfaction from Jailer
Murphy. Weither did %, e boith pointed out My, Cullitan's
plisht, and we both got the answer: 'The sheriff stands by
his home rule policy-~he must have a request {rom the
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mayor of sewburyg Helights®.

It Can't Happen Here!, the title of one of our
best sellers, would be true lecally if spnlied to the
sherill respulng the prosecuting ablorangys Hence bhe
recent raias became news here, although they would not have
been news In many cities.

YD want 1o say serioccsly to you and o sll of the bet
ter element, tist we must have the public with vss That
means pood citizens must not neglect thelr full duty.t™

The asbove yuolstion was t@gen I'rom & gpeech glven by &lict Nesos
ut the Clgvelsud Avkletic Club before the Odovens Club conpoged of Ohia
Giesleyen Univerzity aluvmil.

That the raid conducted by Frank T, fullitsn iz alleged 1o have
its political aspects is shown in a news item apoearing in the Cleveland
Plain Dealer dated Janusry 29, 19% o whdeh is quoted as followss

*lounty Prosscutor Frang T. Cullitsn's recent raid on
the Harverd and Thomas Clubsz wes described last night as a
plot 'eooked up'! by an assistant county prosecutor to
embarrass Sheriff John M, Sulzmenn®s campaign for Congress
in the Twevtisth District and to benefit Congressman Martin
La Eweeney, .

Ihe news ltem goes ou to slatet

"Ihe eard leaders vobed o indorse Sulszmean for Congress
and to call a meeting next week of the 277 precinect coms
mitteemen in the district Lo submit Sulzmann's candidacy 1o
them "

Yor your information Sulzmann was defeated in the primaries.

News items appecring in the Cleveland newspapers are very laud-
dtory ot the appolntment and conduct of kliot Ness ss Public Ssafety
Pirvector of (leveland. He was particulsrly praised for hiz =cticon in
assleting Couniy Prosecutor Cullitan, %ss g private citizen® during the

raid on the Harverd Club. Rews Ltems have also stated that numercus
raids are being conducted by police squads in an ezfart o ¢lzan up
gambling conditions in Cleveland.

The Cleveland News dated Japuary 11, 1936, refera to Ness as
follows:
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.
Mt was /Ir. Ness who, when Sherifi Sulzmana, from

his sickbed, refuced to send 2id to Cullitan, took the
tall by the horng :nd led 33 Cleveland police officers
and mwen to the Harvard club to protect Cullitsn from
possible violence.®

Referring to Cullitan the same psper statess:

"The prosecutor, Ids job of closing the two notorious
gaming resorts doue, offered no criticism either of
Cheriff Sulzmenn's refusal toe help, or of the lethergy
of Newburg Heishts and Maple Heights officials in fail-~
ing to close the clubs.”

It is indicated that as a result of the raid on the Harvard
Club, those for whom city police sre searching are James "Shimmy" Patton,
Arthur Hebebrand and Dsn TzKGallaghez, owners of the Harvard Club in
Newburg Helzhts, snd Sam "Gameboy')?Miller and Ale)uf'giller of the Thomas
Club in Maple Helghts.

Referring to Eliot Ness' move to clean up conditions in Cleve-
land, the Cleveland News dated January 9, 1936 is quoted as followss

"On orders from Safety Director Ness a meeting of
policy operators was called by Deputy Inspector Frank
W.4Story at the E, 35th st. - Longwood ct. police station
fuesgday night.

'Fold up of your own accord or we will fold you up,'
Inspector Story told them.

Along lower rcovill ave., once the most open vice
district in the city, officers are visiting houses and
ordering all transieat girls to move out of the city.
Unly those who can prove their legitimabte homes are in
the houses sare being permitted to remain,

Bookmakers still exist, doing a curb or telephone
business, but the gambling resorts have dissppe=zred.
Camblers who prospered in Clevelend last year are re-
ported to have either left town or te be making plans to
head for other cities where the law enforcement is more
casual,

The order has gone out for the cleanup,

The police department knows Director Ness means
business."®
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In pralse of the work el falety Director hess the Clevelsnd
Newg of January 11, 1936 carvies an editorisl coentsining the follow-
ing:

"While we've cheering, letls [ill the air with
three long hurrshs and nine sherp rahz for kliot
fNegset

Criticissm has been lsunched aguinsgl Sherifl Sulmmevn for ids
refusal to aid Progsecutor Cullitau in raiding the Harvard Club. The
Clevelond Plein Dealer for Januery 12, 1936 csrries an editorial en-
titled "Three den®, the closing portion of which is as follows:

"The community appreises Pulimonu gs an officer
who, chosen by the electorate te enforce the law,
proves himself in the smergency to he falthless to
his duty and his cathe It 1z no new appraisel for
the sheriff of Cuyahoga."..

It appesrs that Hebebrand and Patton during September 1935
were arrested on the charge of beiny gambling operstors. In line with
the eriticiss dirvected against Sherlff Sulzmann the Clevelsnd Plain
Dealer for September 10, 1935 is guoted as follows:

Tarthur Hebebrand, Dan. Gallagher and James

{Shimmy) Patton of the Harvard Club were placed

in which was formerly the women's psychopathic ward.

* fani {(Came Boy) Miller asnd his brothers, Dave and

Alky, of the Thomas Club, were confined in the jail

hospitad ward. '

Sheritf Jolm #. Sulzmaonm explainéd that there was

o very simple reason for seleciion of these quartsrs

in his ‘husanized! jail.

'T adhere religiously to the sdyvocacy of segregation,
keepning the hardened criminals segregated from the

first offenders,' ke sald.®

It appears that three of the six delendants had challenged the
right of the counbty grand jury during December 1935 Yo force them to
answer gquestions "which might tend to incriminate® thes and they carriec
thelr contempt of court convictions to the State Supreme Court before
winning their fight. It appears, however, that on September 9, 133% «
sgveyal defendants pleaded guilty to the charge of unlawiully keeping
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a room for gambling purposes and that on that date Juduze Corlett im-
posed $500 fines and thirty day jail sentences against Sam iiiller,
Arthur Hebebrund and Dan Gallsgher; that against Patton sné Dave and
Alky Miller he meted out $100 fines and ten day jail sentences.

News items appearing in the Cleveland Plein Dealer carry
certein criticism of the manner in which officers are trained for the
Cleveland Police Department. A considerable amount of space has been
. iven to the need for police training which would be comparable to
thrt given by the Buresu to new Speciel Agents. Indicative of the
fuct that the Uleveland Police Department hes been beset with cert:in
evils is the fact that the Cleveland Plain Desler of January 11, 1936
vave space to s news item entitled "NESS PiibPARkG TO CUnk POLICE
EVILSY, The news item goes on to elaborate upon Ness' program, which
is to be accomplished by the following:

s
] ——Immediate establishment of a police training
school, B
2-<Much more rizid reluirements than are now in ef-
fect for admittance to civil service ezeminations
given to candidates for appointment as patrolmen.
3—Searching character investigations and the finger-
printing of men in line for appointment to the
force. -
4--Different requirements for sdmission to and promotion
in various branches of the police service.
5~-Testing of a candidate's temperamentel, as well as
i ‘mental end physical, fitness to become a policeman.
6-~tgeding out of cadet patrolmen vho have not demon-
strated proficiency in police work during a two—
yeur probationary period,
7--hdoption of measures te improve the morzle of the
present police force."

Reference has already been made to the statement made by Lt.
Bernard J, Wolf of the Cleveland Police Department with respect to the
failure of Agents to cooperate with Clevelznd police officers. A news
item appearing in the Clevelend News of May 8, 1936 is quoted as follows:

01ty Sues to Reduce Wolf's Police Rank
Bernard Wolf's right to his ranking as a lieuten- . *

ant in the Cleveland police department todsy was to be
contested in common pleas court at the hearing of a
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taxpayer's suit brought by Law Director Alfred Clum.

The city contends Wolf's prometion by former
Safety Director Lavelle Nov, 9, 1935, was illegal
because he did not take a civil service examination
and there was no eligibility list. His reduction to
the rank of sergeant is asked, with a salary cut from
$2,746 to $2,613 a year.®

Harold H{ Burton was recently elected Mayor of Cleveland, Ohio.
The Vleveland News dated October 26, 1935 gives a resume of the activities
of Mre. Burton and cites the fact that he is credited with an impressive
record for public service.

7

The Cleveland News dated October 29, 1935 is quoted as follows:
$

"lir, Burton promised there will be no politics in
the police department whén he is Cleveland's chief
executive,"

Burton is quoted as follows:

"Your choice is between the renewasl of an administra-
tion which came into office on the promise of Iaw enforce-
ment and under which a grand jury found that law enforce-
ment was interfered with by politics.

. . It is absolutely necessary that there be no politics,
political pressure or political groups having control over
any individual in the police department. Every maa iy the
police department will know before election that so far

as I am concerned, peolitics Las no place in the police
department,"

After Burton had been elected iayor of Cleveland by the sreatest
majority ever accorded a candidate for that position, on May 5, 1936 the
Cleveland Plein Dealer gave space to the followings

YBARE BURTON ATTEAPTS TO0 USE JOB WRIP,.®
The said paper than states:

"An attempt by Mayor Harold H. Burton to whip Republican
councilmen into support of his stand on the appropriation
ordinance by withdrawing their patronage was revealed yes-
terday at a hearing before the Civil Service Commission.

Councilman thomas FMcCafferty testified that he and
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£

Councilman Thomus J.Gunning, who voted with the Demo-~
crats in support of the Art amendment to the approprie-~
tion ordinance, had lost their patronage two days alter
they had votede.

'ihen I went to the mayor,'he saids 'You've got to
expect that if you don't go along with the administration,?
McCafferty said.

The mayor admitted last uight that supporters of both
men had been dropped, but sald that the droppin: was a
'"mistaken policy' wnd that most employes had been restored
to the pay rolls, except for several found unfit for jous,"

The Cleveland newspapers have given considersble publicity to
the recent investigation involving Captain Louis J. Cadek, "the cop who

made $109,000". The Cleveland Plain Dealer dated April 14, 1936 is quoted

as follows: [}

"The records tell brusquely of 28 transfers in 30
yearsy of one suspension and an acquittal; of another
suspension, dismissal and reinstatement, but nothing of Low
a cop could make $109,000,"

The same paper shows that over a period of thirty years service
the totsl sslary received by Officer Cadek was $67,966 bit that investi-

gation disclosed that he had $109,000 on deposit. Cadek has been relieved

of duty and has been indicted. According to the Clevelznd Plain Dealer of
April 14, 19363

"Nine witnesses--all admitted former bootleggers, accord-
ing to the county prosecutor's office--were called before the
county grand jury yesterdey in an investigation of the
$109,000 in savings accumulated by Police Captain Louis J.
Cadek on a total salary of §67,966 received from the city
since his appointment as a patrolman nearly 30 years ago.

One witness said he had testified before the grand jury
that he had paid Cadek $2,000 in several vayments. Other
witnesses said they had told the grand jurors they had paid
various amounis to collectors who were understood to be
gathering the money for the police."

Respectfully,

K. R. McIntire,
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